

1. Meeting opened with a prayer from the Peace Whisperer.

We will be having a church retreat at The Peace Whisperer, near Dove Creek, on July 15,16 and 17. More details to follow. Let Craig know if you are interested.

2. Trustees -

There are new lights in the fellowship hall. Many thanks to Philip Walters for getting this done and to Frances Hitchcock for being a great Chairperson. There are also new fire extinguishers in the FH and the sanctuary, On the recent cleanup day, there was work on the flower gardens and the windows in the sanctuary were cleaned.

3. Finance –

Treasurers report attached. Anna Taft thanked us for the Mali grain bank donation which helps the people to have affordable grain throughout the year. Contact Anna if you would like email updates.

4. WON (worship, Outreach, Nurture)

-There will be a youth mission trip to Tsailie, AZ July 1-8. 6 of our kids will be going.

- "A motion was made and passed to give a \$200 gift to each our graduating students, Alex, Jake, Caleb, Simon, and Wyatt.

-A motion was made and passed to hold one service at 10:00 during the summer. The first two weeks will be traditional hymns, 3rd week will be Julie Hartline (call and response), and the 4th week will be the praise band. Next week is the 4th Sunday and the service will be at 10:00. The new schedule will start the following week, June 5th, and run through Labor Day.

-The schedule for Adult ministries is posted in the fellowship hall. There are many activities planned.

-Kim Schultz will be attending theology School for a master's in divinity. A motion was made and passed to award her a \$1000 scholarship that will be matched twice.

5. Sanctuary- If you are coming to visit Rosa, please call ahead to arrange a time.

-There will be a Verbena (Mexican festival) on Saturday June 2nd at 2:00 to commemorate one year in sanctuary for Rosa. Please come and invite the community.

-Craig did a sanctuary talk at the Cortez UMC which was well attended and has led to other churches wanting him to speak.

-Senator Bennett has agreed to co-sponsor a private bill for Rosa with a representative from the house.

Representative Tipton may be open to it and has scheduled some visits. Both Bennet and Tipton have offices in Durango (near Steamworks). Stop in to say "hello". Be friendly, thank them for helping Rosa and ask their support for a private bill.

-Raven narratives will be hosting an event here on October 19th. The theme is "We all belong" and is part of a Creative arts grant.

6. Other -Craig will be attending the annual conference June 7-10. They will be voting to combine with the Yellowstone Conference and become the Mountain Sky Conference

-Craig will be on the youth mission trip July 1-8 and will be away one week in the beginning of August for a personal vacation.

7. Frances is looking for Volunteers to work at the church aid station for the Cowboy Half Marathon on June 23rd to benefit the Mancos Public Library.

8. Next church meeting will be July 15th.

9. Meeting was closed with a prayer

TREASURER'S REPORT

	Offerings	Expenses
January	\$ 21,339.75	\$ 13,069.89
February	\$ 10,184.55	\$ 7,860.17
March	\$ 6,078.27	\$ 13,591.97
April	\$ 11,770.00	\$ 10,232.03

Total \$ 49,372.57 \$ 44,754.06

Memorial Contributions reserved

Ott, Jack	\$ 1,110.00
Alexander, Noland & Betty	\$ 1,644.26
Bader, Jean	\$ 960.00
Starlipers, Linda & David	\$ 200.00
Russell, Margie	\$ 1,020.00

Mancos United Methodist Church
Minutes from May 20, 2018 meeting

ATTENDANCE

Dana Petersen
Gail Loney
Hamberly Schull
Frances Hitchcock
Mike Loney
Philip N. Walker
Leigh Morris
Nicola Shanks
Janice Bryan
Ana Tatt
Judith Karp
Jeanne Archaibeault
Linda Walters
Oliver Ruth Aspaas
Tracy Parkhill
Dennis Foster
? Luff
